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D, Craig Tingle, LLM, Esquire**Also admitted in Georgia and Missouri

January 22,2or9

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
r First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. SIS4S

Dear Mr. Harris:

On Monday, J.anuary 22, 2018, this Court granted the Government,smotion to extend its time to file its Brii i.r oppositio.r. Its time to respond wasextended until February 21' zor8. on that ,u-" date, counsel for porter Holderand Claryca Mandan filed their Brief in Opposiiion.-

Petitioner Donivon Craig Tingle, et al., are in the difficult, time consuming,and costly position, of h_aving io p1o"ia" #o ,;;;;ate ,epry briefs because thetime to reply to the Holdei urier will run b;I; the 
^time 

to"."prv to theGovernment's brief will_begin. In order_ to prevent itri. una,r" br.d";,'petitionerlfingle, et al. ask this Courr for an order ihat *oulJ allow their time to file acombined-reply to begin on February 2r, zor8. In the event the Government filesits brief after .Ianuary 22, zor8, but before 1.-u."_u.y 2L, 2oLB, we would begincounting the time at that filing date as set forth by the'procedural rules.

You may r..u"! -," bytelephone at (Bso) s4}-7123or (B5o) 65o-8138 andmy email address is tingleandassociatespa p e-mtl.{m uil. co*. ft u"r.?.r.

DCT/sat

cc: See Attached Service List

Sincerely,

D. Craig T



SERVICE LIST

Carleen Zubrzycki
Civil Division, Appellate Staff
U.S. Department of Justice
Main (RFK) Room 7z6o
95o Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.2o53o

Jessica RingAmunson
Jenner & Block, LLP

Suite 9oo
Washington, D.C.2ooo1

William A. Sherman
Dinsmore & Shohl, LLp

Suite 6ro
Washington, D.C. 2ooo4

Joseph M. Sellers
Cohen, Milstein, Sellers & Toll, PLLC
rroo NewYork nue, NW
Suite 5oo
Washington, DC 2ooos


